From: DOC COVID-19
Sent: Friday, October 8, 2021 9:57 AM
To: DOC DL ALL DOC
Subject: Updated Safe Start Document

Sent on behalf of COVID-19 Emergency Operations Center Manager, Jamison Roberts
At the beginning of each month, an updated version of the Washington State Department of

Corrections’ Safe Start Plan is published on the Significant Events Timeline. Version 3, effective October
1, 2021 is available here.

Please make sure you take the time to review each month for a comprehensive look at what has
changed. At the beginning of the document you will find an update log reviewing what has changed
since the last version, and a running log at the end of the document will show historical changes made
for each revision.

Additionally, COVID-19 data, job aides and resources are posted on our COVID-19 webpage, available
here.

Please use all of these resources available to you when looking for COVID-19 related resources and
directives specific to your work area.

Thank you.
Rachel Ericson

Joint Information Center
Washington State Department of Corrections
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